Lautenbach Recycling

One suggestion I would also make would be a presentation to the State Solid Waste Advisory
Committee (SWAC). These rule changes severely impact our industry. We have a meeting this
Wednesday at 9:30 and I will be speaking about it.



TO:

Lucienne Banning

WA State Department of Ecology, via upload
PO Box 47696

Olympia, WA 98504-7696

FROM:

Troy Lautenbach

Lautenbach Recycling

13084 Ball Road

Mount Vernon, WA 98273
troy@Lautenbachrecycling.com

RE: Comments on specific sections of the Proposed Industrial Stormwater General Permit
Renewal for 2025. Outline follows Redline ISGP_2024_PermitRedline.pdf that was provided by
Ecology

Comments below are segmented by issues below:

Summary of Required Onsite Documents Pg 6 of 89.

Comment:
A list of documents required to be onsite is provided.

Question:
Do the documents need to be in printed format?

Additional Comment:

If printed documents are required, we propose only the SWPPP and signature pages and
possibly field inspections be required in paper form unless uploaded. Much of the information
listed is already stored electronically through PARIS electronic file center. All other
documentation should be able to be exclusively maintained electronically. By taking advantage
of technology we can save resources.

F 3. pg. 14 of 89, Regarding application for Conditional “No Exposure” Exemption. To apply for
an exemption, an electronic application must be submitted to Ecology’s Water Quality
Permitting Portal7.

Ecology is proposing to remove the 90day response time in the proposed permit.

Comment:
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